IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

| Cumberland

Call in Land Line # 1-844-890-7777 (Access code 390313#)

Zoom Link:
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/[/889494537507pwd=VIFIxWDJZMIU4UjJ4T2plbU

114hHAX7.709

Meeting Agenda
Commonwealth Regional Council

Chairman

Council Members
Treasurer Miles

HAVE
m%vam Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:00 a.m.
L Commonwealth Regional Council Conference Room, 200 Heartland Road, Keysville, VA
Tour of the new office space & refreshments
L. WeElcome & Call 10 OFAET .......o oottt sa e s r e sae s ks b e s b b re e aes e b e ebas b e et e
II.  Invocation
III.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV.  Approval of Minutes of June 21st Council Meeting, (P 1)......c.cccviieiriciiiiiiiiiiieieerie e irseriesae e iaessesnaans
V.  Treasurers’ Report — June/July Financial Statements, (P€ 8) ....ccovcovviriiiiinieniieic i
V1. Report of Officers, Committees & Executive Director

A. Chairman’s Report
B. Executive Director’s Monthly Activities Report, pg (14)

VII. Scoping the Future — Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas, (pg 15)

VIIL Old BUSINESS ....oeimiiiirirniimrrcecnteneeseree s ssrsee s sse s ne s e sonaseseeso e se e A ERIRUSHORRSSS S ORISR TR O ARVA TR SRR IS0 T SRS T
A. Staff Monthly Project Reports

Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities, (pg 16)
Update on Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Phase 111 (P 17) ....ccvvvereiimnieeiunrcvirenanens
Update on Prince Edward Access Road Project, (pg 18)
Update on Nottoway Comprehensive Plan Update (pg 19) ...

Update on Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update (pg 20) .
Update on CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program (pg 21)
Update on GOVAR3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation, (pg 22)
Update on Kenbridge and Charlotte County ESHP Projects, (pg 23)
Update on VATI Grant for Cumberland, Lunenburg & Prince Edward, pg (25)
Update on Drakes Branch Admin — SLFRF Funds Projects, pg (27) .......cccocovciviniiiiniiincann
Update on Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project, pg (28)
Update on Blackstone Armory-Environmental Cleanup Project, (P€29)......cccevvivvvivirienieenne.
Update CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, pg (30)
Update on SEED Innovation Hub Project, pg (31) ... s
Update on New Regional Economic Development Orgamzatlon (REDO) Grant pg (32)
Council Member Comments

9

10)
1)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)

NeW BUSINESS .........c.c.. 55555 e oA as A i e Bemens s p Eimessr Sl st R SIS SR R ST SR
A. Staff Reports
1) Update on Grant Writing, (pg 33)
2) Status - EDA Notification - Request for EDA Local Technical Assistance Funds, (pg 36)....
3) Notification of CRC Eligibility for Southeast Crescent Regional Commission, Local
Development District (LDD) grant funds (annual), pg (37)
Council Member Comments

IX.

4)

Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process, pg (39)
Other Business
Council Member Comments
Adjourn — Next Meeting Date — Wednesday, August 16, 2023 —
CRC Office, Heartland Industrial Park

XI.
XIIL.

XII1. 200 Heartland Road

Keysville, VA 23947 | 43

Chairman

Council Members

Chairman

Todd Fortune
Melody Foster
Melody Foster

... Todd Fortune
...Lauren Jones

Lauren Jones
Lauren Jones
Lauren Jones
Todd Fortune
Melody Foster
Todd Fortune
Todd Fortune
Todd Fortune

..Lauren Jones

Melody Foster

Chairman

Lauren Jones
Melody Foster

Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL. COUNCIL

4-392-6104 PHONE

www.virginiasheartland.org




Commonwealth Regional Council

06-21-23

Welcome & Call to Order

The Chairman, Mr. Emert, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Invocation and Introductions

Commonwealth Regional Council

Prince Edward County Board Room
Farmville, Virginia
June 21, 2023

Mr. Emert gave the invocation and led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the American

flag.

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES

Amelia:
Mr. Dexter Jones
*Mr. David Felts

Buckingham:

Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III

*Mr. Karl Carter

Charlotte:
Mr. Gary Walker

*Mr. Walt Bailey
Cumberland:

Mr. Brian Stanley

*Ms. Stephany Johnson

Lunenburg:
Mr. Mike Hankins

*Ms. Taylor King

Nottoway:
Mr. Sherman Vaughn

**VACANT

Prince Edward:
Mr. David Emert

*Dr. Odessa Pride

Non-Member Representatives:

SvCC:

PRESENT

Mr. Dexter Jones

*Mr. Karl Carter

Mr. Gary Walker
(Vice Chairman)

Mr. Mike Hankins
(Secretary)
*Ms. Taylor King (V)

Mr. Sherman Vaughn

Mr. David Emert
(Chairman)

ABSENT

*Mr. David Felts

Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III
(Treasurer)

*Mr. Walt Bailey

Mr. Brian Stanley
*Ms. Stephany Johnson

** VACANT

*Dr. Odessa Pride

Page 1

Page 1



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

**Mr. Keith Harkins **Mr. Keith Harkins

Longwood University:
**Ms, Sheri McGuire **Ms, Sheri McGuire

Hampden-Sydney College:
**¥VACANT **VACANT

NOTE: *Denotes Alternates
**Denotes Non-Voting Member Attending

Member County Administrators Present

Mr. Dan Witt, Charlotte County

STAFF

Ms. Melody Foster, Executive Director
Mr. Todd Fortune, Deputy Director
Ms. Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

GUESTS:

Tony Matthews, Kenbridge Town Manager

Gregg Zody, Nottoway County Planning and Economic Development Director
Ashley Atkins-Austin, Farmville’s Interim Director of Community Development (V)

(V) Denotes attendees who participated virtually.

Approval of Minutes of May 17, 2023 Council Meeting:

Mr. Hankins moved and Mr. Vaughan seconded to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
March/April: Mr. Emert gave the report in Mr. Miles’ place. He stated that he reviewed the financial

report and found everything to be in order. Mr. Walker moved and Mr. Hankins seconded to approve
the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion carried.

Report of Officers, Committees & Executive Director:

Chairman's Report: There was none.

Executive Director Monthly Activities Report: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. She stated that she attended and provided comments at VDOT/Commonwealth
Transportation Board Spring Public Input Meeting in Lynchburg, VA. Ms. Foster stated that she met with
Delegate Wright and Mr. Hankins to discuss the CRC services and discuss projects in the CRC region. Ms.
Foster stated that a large portion of her time this month was lining up things for the office move to the
Heartland Building in the Keysville Industrial Park. She reminded everyone that we will be moving the

end of the month.

Appointment of CRC Secretary: Mr. Emert stated that Mr. Bowen resigned as representative and
chairman of the Nottoway County Board of Supervisors. Once he resigned, he automatically resigned
from the CRC Council also. Mr. Bowen served as Secretary on the Council. Mr. Emert stated that the

Page 2

Page 2



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

Council will need to select a new representative to serve in this position. Mr. Emert moved and Mr. Jones
Seconded to appoint Mr. Hankins as Secretary. Motion carried.

Adoption of CRC FY23-24 Budget: The Chairman, Mr. Emert, gave the budget report in Mr. Miles’
absence. Mr. Emert stated that a CRC budget for FY 2023-2024 was included in the Council packet. He
noted that the budget is balanced, and some revenue sources — local member investments, state
funding through the Regional Cooperation Act, and funding from VDOT and DEQ — would remain flat
while project funding is projected to be higher than for the current fiscal year. Ms. Foster went over a
summary of the budget. Ms. Foster stated that there were some increases in expenses. We will be
adding one new staff position for a Finance Director. Another additional cost that was added to the
budget was managed IT services. Overall, the budget projects a net income for the fiscal year of
$14,488. The CRC'’s fund balance is projected to be more than $900,000 for the current fiscal year, and
the FY 2023-2024 budget projects a cash fund balance of $927,806. Mr. Hankins moved and Mr. Vaughn
seconded to approve the CRC's FY 23-24 Budget as presented. Motion carried.

Scoping the Future - Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas: Mr. Fortune provided an update
on the High Bridge Trail. Mr. Fortune stated he spoke with Daniel Jordan last week. He stated that they
have received a grant to expand High Bridge trail into Pamplin City. Mr. Jordan has advised that they are
waiting on environmental clearance prior to bidding out the project. Mr. Fortune stated that the Town of
Pamplin has already completed a public parking lot that they are planning to donate to DCR for the trail
later this year. Mr. Fortune also stated that the Camp Paradise Visitor Center is moving forward. Just
recently they laid concrete for the foundation of the building.

Old Business:

Staff Monthly Project Reports:

Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included
in the Council packet. The consultant procured by the CRC has finished their work on the Regional
Election Security grant. The CRC has paid all invoices from the consultant. The CRC has submitted the
final reimbursement request and final progress report to VDEM. The CRC has received reimbursement
for the final consultant invoices and CRC project administration costs. The CRC was also awarded a new
SHSP grant in November 2022 to fund community outreach and preparedness activities related to
disaster and emergency preparedness. These funds were recently released by FEMA after being on hold
since November. The CRC was asked to re-enter information form the grant application into the grant
portal, which has been completed. As of today, we are still waiting for VDEM to complete their review of
this information. After VDEM'’s approval, the CRC can execute the grant agreement and work may begin
on the project.

Update on Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Phase III: Ms. Foster stated a report was
included in the Council packet. Ms. Foster stated that she and Ms. Jones met virtually with Jake Kline
from DEQ to review CRC submitted FY24 Scope of Work. All items were approved. Ms. Foster stated that
DEQ was pushing for PDC’s to perform more implementation activities. The PDC's directors met with
DEQ and voiced their concerns about the push for implementation. Because of this, DEQ has also
determined that all PDC's participating in the WIP III Contracts will receive the full $58,000 for FY24
without performing any new major implementation activities. Ms. Foster stated that Ms. Jones has
reached out to the Extension Offices in Charlotte and Lunenburg County to schedule another Rain Barrel
Workshop at the new CRC office location in Keysville.

Update on Prince Edward County Access Road Project: Ms. Foster stated that a report was
Page 3

Page 3



Commonwealth Regional Council

06-21-23

Welcome & Call to Order

The Chairman, Mr. Emert, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Invocation and Introductions

Commonwealth Regional Council

Prince Edward County Board Room
Farmville, Virginia
June 21, 2023

Mr. Emert gave the invocation and led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the American

flag.
ROLL CALL

MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES
Amelia:

Mr. Dexter Jones

*Mr. David Felts

Buckingham:
Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III

*Mr, Karl Carter

Charlotte:
Mr. Gary Walker

*Mr. Walt Bailey
Cumberland:

Mr. Brian Stanley

*Ms. Stephany Johnson

Lunenburg:
Mr. Mike Hankins

*Ms. Taylor King

Nottoway:
Mr. Sherman Vaughn

**VACANT

Prince Edward:
Mr. David Emert

*Dr. Odessa Pride

Non-Member Representatives:

SVCC:

PRESENT

Mr. Dexter Jones

*Mr. Karl Carter

Mr. Gary Walker
(Vice Chairman)

Mr. Mike Hankins
(Secretary)
*Ms. Taylor King (V)

Mr. Sherman Vaughn

Mr. David Emert
(Chairman)

ABSENT

*Mr. David Felts

Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III
(Treasurer)

*Mr. Walt Bailey

Mr. Brian Stanley
*Ms. Stephany Johnson

** VACANT

*Dr. Odessa Pride

Page 1

—Page 1



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

**Mr. Keith Harkins **Mr. Keith Harkins

Longwood University:
**Ms, Sheri McGuire **Ms. Sheri McGuire

Hampden-Sydney College:
**FVACANT **VACANT

NOTE: *Denotes Alternates
**Denotes Non-Voting Member Attending

Member County Administrators Present
Mr. Dan Witt, Charlotte County

STAFF

Ms. Melody Foster, Executive Director
Mr. Todd Fortune, Deputy Director
Ms. Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

GUESTS:

Tony Matthews, Kenbridge Town Manager

Gregg Zody, Nottoway County Planning and Economic Development Director
Ashley Atkins-Austin, Farmville’s Interim Director of Community Development (V)

(V) Denotes attendees who participated virtually.

Approval of Minutes of May 17, 2023 Council Meeting:

Mr. Hankins moved and Mr. Vaughan seconded to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
March/April: Mr. Emert gave the report in Mr. Miles’ place. He stated that he reviewed the financial

report and found everything to be in order. Mr. Walker moved and Mr. Hankins seconded to approve
the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion carried.

Report of Officers, Committees & Executive Director:

Chairman's Report: There was none.

Executive Director Monthly Activities Report: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. She stated that she attended and provided comments at VDOT/Commonwealth
Transportation Board Spring Public Input Meeting in Lynchburg, VA. Ms. Foster stated that she met with
Delegate Wright and Mr. Hankins to discuss the CRC services and discuss projects in the CRC region. Ms.
Foster stated that a large portion of her time this month was lining up things for the office move to the
Heartland Building in the Keysville Industrial Park. She reminded everyone that we will be moving the

end of the month.

Appointment of CRC Secretary: Mr. Emert stated that Mr. Bowen resigned as representative and
chairman of the Nottoway County Board of Supervisors. Once he resigned, he automatically resigned
from the CRC Council also. Mr. Bowen served as Secretary on the Council. Mr. Emert stated that the

Page 2

Page 2



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

Council will need to select a new representative to serve in this position. Mr. Emert moved and Mr. Jones
Seconded to appoint Mr. Hankins as Secretary. Motion carried.

Adoption of CRC FY23-24 Budget: The Chairman, Mr. Emert, gave the budget report in Mr. Miles’
absence. Mr. Emert stated that a CRC budget for FY 2023-2024 was included in the Council packet. He
noted that the budget is balanced, and some revenue sources — local member investments, state
funding through the Regional Cooperation Act, and funding from VDOT and DEQ - would remain flat
while project funding is projected to be higher than for the current fiscal year. Ms. Foster went over a
summary of the budget. Ms. Foster stated that there were some increases in expenses. We will be
adding one new staff position for a Finance Director. Another additional cost that was added to the
budget was managed IT services. Overall, the budget projects a net income for the fiscal year of
$14,488. The CRC's fund balance is projected to be more than $900,000 for the current fiscal year, and
the FY 2023-2024 budget projects a cash fund balance of $927,806. Mr. Hankins moved and Mr. Vaughn
seconded to approve the CRC's FY 23-24 Budget as presented. Motion carried.

Scoping the Future - Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas: Mr. Fortune provided an update
on the High Bridge Trail. Mr. Fortune stated he spoke with Daniel Jordan last week. He stated that they
have received a grant to expand High Bridge trail into Pamplin City. Mr. Jordan has advised that they are
waiting on environmental clearance prior to bidding out the project. Mr. Fortune stated that the Town of
Pamplin has already completed a public parking lot that they are planning to donate to DCR for the trail
later this year. Mr. Fortune also stated that the Camp Paradise Visitor Center is moving forward, Just
recently they laid concrete for the foundation of the building.

Old Business:

Staff Monthly Project Reports:

Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included
in the Council packet. The consultant procured by the CRC has finished their work on the Regional
Election Security grant. The CRC has paid all invoices from the consultant. The CRC has submitted the
final reimbursement request and final progress report to VDEM. The CRC has received reimbursement
for the final consultant invoices and CRC project administration costs. The CRC was also awarded a new
SHSP grant in November 2022 to fund community outreach and preparedness activities related to
disaster and emergency preparedness. These funds were recently released by FEMA after being on hold
since November. The CRC was asked to re-enter information form the grant application into the grant
portal, which has been completed. As of today, we are still waiting for VDEM to complete their review of
this information. After VDEM’s approval, the CRC can execute the grant agreement and work may begin
on the project.

Update on Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Phase III: Ms. Foster stated a report was
included in the Council packet. Ms. Foster stated that she and Ms. Jones met virtually with Jake Kline
from DEQ to review CRC submitted FY24 Scope of Work. All items were approved. Ms. Foster stated that
DEQ was pushing for PDC's to perform more implementation activities. The PDC’s directors met with
DEQ and voiced their concerns about the push for implementation. Because of this, DEQ has also
determined that all PDC’s participating in the WIP III Contracts will receive the full $58,000 for FY24
without performing any new major implementation activities. Ms. Foster stated that Ms. Jones has
reached out to the Extension Offices in Charlotte and Lunenburg County to schedule another Rain Barrel

Workshop at the new CRC office location in Keysville.

Update on Prince Edward County Access Road Project: Ms. Foster stated that a report was
Page 3

Page 3



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

included in the Council packet. Ms. Foster stated that the contractor, J.R. Caskey, Inc. is continuing to
work on the access road. The contractor is nearing completion of underdrain installation and has begun
placing the roadway subbase stone. Paving is expected to begin next week depending on the weather.

Update on Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was
included in the Council packet. The Planning Commission met on June 13th. At this meeting, they
adjusted the language based on the last meetings recommendations. The Planning Commission
approved the language and sent a recommendation to the Board for approval of the Plan.

Update on Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update: Ms. Jones stated that a report was
included in the Council packet. A work session was held on May 23". The CRC reviewed the revised draft
Section IV and draft section V including the revised solar language provided by the Berkley Group. The
next work section will be held on June 27t. The group will review revised section IV and V. With time
permitting, the group will also begin discussions on draft section VI.

Update on CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program: Ms. Jones stated that a
report was included in the Council packet. Cardinal Homes delivered and set two of the homes in
Crewe for Piedmont Habitat. Piedmont Habitat volunteers are currently working to complete the
remaining work on Andrew Drive in Farmville and California Ave in Crewe. All Andrew Drive homes are
expected to be completed and closed by the end of July. Smyth Properties’ contractor, Hernandez
Home improvements, has completed framing work on 120 and is now working on framing 114. The
Building Inspector has completed a roughed-in inspection of the electrical, plumbing, and HVAC on the
Town of Blackstone’s first home. The contractor has installed the wall installation and hung and taped
the drywall. Southside Outreach are currently working on selecting colors of the flooring, paint, and
kitchen countertops. The next two homes are expected to bid out over the course of the next few
weeks.

Update on GO Virginia Region 3 Entrepreneurship and Innovation Implementation: Ms. Jones
stated that a report was included in the Council packet. She stated that CRC staff has assembled and
submitted reimbursement request #6 to Southside PDC. The CRC continues to track expenses versus
match for the applicant and reviewing submitted expenses to be reported to GO Virginia.

Update on Kenbridge and Charlotte County Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation
(EHSP) Fund Projects: Ms. Jones stated that a report was included in the Council packet. The CRC is
assisting the Town of Kenbridge and Charlotte County with grant-funded projects through the
Department of Historic Resources to make repairs to historic structures that were damaged by
Hurricane/Tropical Storm Michael. Harris and Sons, the contractor hired by the Town of Kenbridge, has
restarted work on the Town Hall. The contractor has completed the remaining painting and is working
on the remaining carpentry work. She stated that only a small portion of the carpentry work was
covered by this grant. Ms. Jones stated that she and a representative from DHR completed a final site
visit of the property on June 13", Contractors hired by Charlotte County have completed the
landscaping, excavation and HVAC work. Charlotte County staff prepared and posted an IFB for the
plaster repairs. The bids closed on April 3 with no submitted bids. The IFB was reissued and distributed
directly to identified vendors. The IFB closed on May 31 with one submitted bid. The bid was
overbudget by $1,060. To cover the additional costs, Charlotte County staff proposed to their Board to
cover the remaining costs out of pocket. The board approved to pay the additional costs for plaster

repairs.

Update on VATI Grant for Cumberland, Lunenburg and Prince Edward: Mr. Fortune stated that
a report and map was included in the Council packet. The CRC was awarded a grant by DHCD through

Page 4

Page 4



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

the Virginia Telecommunication Initiative (VATI) program to provide funding to Kinex Telecom to
complete a fiber buildout in part of Cumberland County, all of Prince Edward County, and part of
Lunenburg County. James Garrett, Kinex Telecom, has advised that as of June 6th, Kinex and their
contractor has completed more than 2,673 passings and about 452 installs for new customers. Mr.
Fortune stated that Mr. Garrett has advised that he is still having weekly meetings with GAC Enterprises,
Stake Center, and Brightspeed about issues they are encountering during the installation of fiber. Mr.
Emert mentioned that there have been a few instances in Prince Edward County where crews were
working outside of the Right of Way. Mr. Emert asked the CRC to provide this information to Kinex.

Update on Drakes Branch SLFRF Projects: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC assisted the Town of Drakes Branch to advertise and request proposals for the
new town water metering system. This metering system includes remote road functionalities,
antennae/receivers, software, leak detection and billing functionality, training for staff, and the purchase
of new/replacement water meters. The Town received four proposals, all under the Town’s proposed
budget for the project. The Town awarded the project to Fortline. The work will begin in a few weeks.

Update on Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project: Mr. Fortune stated that report was
included in the Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Town with implementation of a Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program grant from FEMA through VDEM to fund the acquisition and removal of nine
buildings in the Town’s Central Business District. These buildings are located within the floodplain and
are subject to periodic flooding. The appraisal firm retained by Town, EPR, PC, has developed appraisal
reports for all of the affected properties and submitted the reports to the town. The Town attorney has
completed one title search and a second title search is expected to be completed within the next week.
The Town will work with the Attorney to review the results of these two title searches and address any
issues that were identified.

Update on Blackstone Armory VBAF Grant: Mr. Fortune stated that report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Town with implementation of a Virginia Brownfields Assistance
Fund (VBAF) grant through VEDP to undertake asbestos abatement, underground tank removal, and
lead abatement at the Harris Memorial Armory Center in Blackstone. This work is part of a larger
planned renovation to convert the Armory into a multi-use facility, which would include job training
programs for the hospitality industry. Mr. Fortune stated that the contractors retained for the asbestos
abatement — Waco, Inc. — and underground tank removal — Hydrogeo Environmental — have begun work
on their respective tasks. Waco Inc. has completed the asbestos abatement work and Hydrogeo
Environmental had removed the underground tank. The lead abatement work was awarded to Waco,
Inc. The contract has been executed and a Notice to Proceed has been issued. The lead abatement work
began on May 15 with a target end date of July 18th.

Update on CRC Hazard Mitigation Plan Update: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included in
the Council packet. Mr. Fortune stated that CRC staff has made revisions to the Draft plan and submitted
these revisions to VDEM staff on May 24", VDEM staff asked for a few additional changes, which CRC
staff are working on making. VDEM staff have assured us that once these final changes are addressed,
they expect to submit the plan to FEMA Region 3 for review and preliminary approval.

Update on SEED Innovation Hub Project: Ms. Jones stated that a report was included in the Council
packet. The CRC is assisting the Longwood Real Estate Foundation (REF) in implementation of three
grants that were awarded to the REF for the completion of the SEED Innovation Hub. Grants are from
the U.S. EDA, the Tobacco Commission, and GO Virginia (GOVA). The Longwood Real Estate Foundation
is currently working on preparing documents to submit a mortgage wavier to the EDA. The Covenant of
Use component of the project is still being discussed between both parties’ legal teams.

Page 5
Page 5



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

Update on CRC GO Virginia Grant — Development of Business Plan and Strategy for NEW
REDO: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the Council packet. Ms. Foster stated that the
CRC staff continues to have bi-weekly meetings with the Two Consultant Teams: Timmons
Group/Mangum and Economic Development Consulting to discuss the status of the project. She also
stated that the second Working Subcommittee Meeting was held virtually on June 5, 2023. During this
meeting, the participants were provided Research Findings by Fletcher Mangum, Mangum Economics on
the region. Ms. Foster stated excerpts of these findings were included in the council packet. The
consultant team also provided the Working Subcommittee a product development report update. This
included the status of conducting/scheduling interviews that will continue over the coming weeks. The
next virtual Working Subcommittee Meeting will be held on June 26, 2023.

Council Member Comments: No Comments
New Business:

Staff Reports

Update on Grant Writing: Ms. Jones stated a copy of the grant writing report was included in the
Council packet. Ms. Jones stated that the CRC is working with the Town of Victoria and the Town of
Kenbridge with a potential application to the Virginia Outdoor Foundation — Preservation Trust Fund to
expand an existing trail. Ms. Jones mentioned that CRC staff was also assisting Lunenburg County on a
potential DHCD IRF application; however, the County has selected to not move forward at this time
with this application.

Ms. Jones also stated that the CRC is assisting four localities — Amelia County, Lunenburg County, the
Town of Farmville and the Town of Keysville with pre-applications to the VDOT Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) to fund the construction of pedestrian sidewalks. Pre-applications are due
on July 1st. Ms. Jones also mentioned that the Town of Kenbridge was notified that the

Town was not awarded the AARP grant fund the purchase of a HVAC unit for Kenbridge Recreational
Center. The CRC assisted the Town of Kenbridge with submitting the AARP application. Ms. Jones
informed the Council members of upcoming funding opportunities.

EDA Notification — Request for EDA Local Technical Assistance Funds: Ms. Foster stated that
the report is included in the Council Packet. Ms. Foster stated as previously noted, the CRC'’s application
for EDA local technical assistance funds has been selected for further consideration for funding. Ms.
Foster stated that this does not guarantee final approval of funding just that we moved to the next stage
in the review process. The CRC has submitted the request for additional documentation. Ms. Foster
stated that she checks in with the EDA on a weekly basis. The EDA is currently waiting on the funding to
be appropriated into the correct funding opportunity, so they can allocate it to the program.

Letter to Governor Youngkin, Poultry Farmers: Ms. Foster stated that Governor Youngkin’s
response letter was included in the Council Packet. This letter was in reference to the May 23 meeting
that was held at the Heartland Building in Keysville regarding the closure of Tyson poultry operations in
Glenn Allen and its effect on poultry farmers in our region. The office of the Secretary of Agriculture and
Forestry reached out and requested this meeting. Ms. Foster stated that there were 36 attendees
including Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry, Matthew Lohr; representatives from state organizations
such as VDACS, VEDP, VEC; County staff; Poultry Farmers; and members of local Boards of Supervisors.
Ms. Foster stated that the attendees list for the meeting was included in the packet. She noted that the
meeting was well attended. She stated that meeting notes were also included in the packet. Ms. Foster
noted the next steps following the meeting were to follow-up on a potential AFID Planning Grant

Page 6
Page 6



Commonwealth Regional Council 06-21-23

opportunity.

CRC Moving Date: Ms. Foster stated that the report is included in the Council Packet. Ms. Foster
stated that the CRC office will be moving to the Virginia's Heartland Industrial Park Building in Keysville,
Virginia from June 23" — June 27%. The CRC office storage room has a lot of old outdated files,
paperwork, inoperable computer equipment, accessories/junk, etc. that need to be purged. Therefore,
we are using the move as an opportunity to purge the storage room of outdated
information/unnecessary materials. As the move will involve moving computer equipment and set-up of
the new phone system, the office will be down beginning Friday, June 23" until Tuesday, June 27%,
Staff members will be available by cell phone if needed. Mr. Fortune also mentioned that he will be away
at the Virginia Rural Leadership Institute in Tappahannock, Virginia from Wednesday, June 28" to
Friday, June 30". Ms. Foster stated that she has provided a report to inform the Council of what has
been lined up for the move. Ms. Foster stated a list of items that as listed as surplus are included in the
Council Packet. Ms. Foster stated once these items are declared surplus, the items can then be donated
to Habitat for Humanity. Habitat for Humanity has agreed to pick up the items and place them for sale in
the Habitat Re-Store with the proceeds used to further the mission of Habitat for Humanity. Ms. Foster
requested the Council to declare the listed items as surplus. Mr. Walker motioned and Mr. Vaughan
seconded to declare the listed items as surplus. Motion carried.

Council Member Comments: There were none.
Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process (CIRP): There were none.
Other Business: There was none.

Council Member Comments: Mr. Hankins suggested inviting Mayors and Board Chairs to the July
meeting and having refreshments for the new office.

Adjournment, Next Meeting: Mr. Emert moved and Mr. Hankins seconded to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:38 a.m. The next meeting was set for Wednesday, July
19th, at the CRC’s new office located at the Heartland Building in Keysville, Virginia.

Mr. Mike Hankins, Secretary

Page 7
Page 7 9



Treasurer's Report - Cash on Hand & Account Balances

For the Period of July 1, 2023 through July 12, 2023

Cash on Hand Period Ending

Total Income $ 0.00
Total Expenses S 29,332.79
Net Income S -29,332.79
Cash on Hand S 840,059.38

Account Balances as of July 12, 2023

Benchmark {M2) S 234,268.02
BB&T (M1) S 499,924.11
Benchmark (CD1) S 53,103.58
Benchmark (CD2) $ 15,035.84
BB&T (PR) $ 22,978.54
BB&T (Oprtg) s 14,749.29

$ 840,059.38

Prepared by: Melody Foster, July 12, 2023

**Note: [tems 47050, 47060, 47070 and 47080 are pass-thru revenue funds for current grant projects
and are not counted as income for the CRC. Corresponding expenses categories are 79035, 79036, 79045 & 79046.
*47050/79035 VDEM SHSP Regional Election Security Grant (CRC has received all payments)

*47060/70045 VH PDC Housing Program Funds
*47070/79036 VATI Regional Broadband Grant

*47080/79046 CRC REDO (GOVA Grant) Reminder - the CRC committed $10,000 to the CRC REDO Grant as cash match.

Also included is Financial Report of the past fiscal year June - June 30, 2023 to close out the year.

$
$

Year to Date
0.00
29,332.79
-29,332.79

840,059.38

Page 8



| ebeg
9£'061'85Y PEOBL'Y) 90°685'21 vE08L'YL 90°585'24
00000'c 11'96 00051 1296 00051
¥0'608 04192 000 0192 000
¥0°05€ 62LL 000 6211 000
80°000'0% £E'062'} 000 £€'062'L 000
#0°005 €191 000 €19l 000
$0°000'8 L0'852 8E°0EY 20'852 8E0EY
YOELY'69 €L'6E2'2 yse2r'e AN vS62h'e
00°2EL 9z 000 9z 000
¥0'928'c2 61L0LL 8£°609 6L0LL 8£°609
PO0LL'ZLE £0'890°0L 9/°696'L L0'890'01 9/'696'L
26'6LE°1LS 62 LvL'7L 00'0 62 LrL'vL 000
02°008'941 SL29'€ 000 G208 000
¥0°008 1862 000 1852 - 000
8000085 16°028'L 000 16°028'} 000
80°000'8S 16°0£8'} 00'0 L6°0L8') 000
v9'809'LE2 STLLY'L 000 AV 000
00'v6€'2E L6F10°L 000 L6'910'L 00°0
80°000°E} 9E6LY 000 9E6LY 00°0
80°000'6Z S'908 000 S'908 000
80°000's2 St'908 000 S7°908 000
80°929'02 9€'699 000 9€°699 000
80°000'% €062} 000 €062+ 000
000009 S5°E6 4 00°0 GSE6H 000
80°000'% £0'621 000 €0'621 000
BO'6¥0'E 9€°86 000 9£'86 000
YO'EEE'ES 89°25L 000 89°25L 000
00°Fv6' 12729 000 [War:] 000
0005421 ¥6°L6€ 000 ¥6'L6E 000
000852 9228 00°0 9228 000
#0°000'02 915h9 000 91'G¥9 000
00°005'2 v6' L2 000 v6'Lbe 000
00'290'LE 00°200'L 000 00°200°1 000
80°126'68 62206'2 000 62206'2 00'0
00°000'€E L 000 000 000 000
00°000'€€ L 000 000 000 000
00700061 000 000 000 000 )
00°000'6 1 000 000 000 00°0
00°000'6 000 000 000 000
000006+ 000 000 000 000
0000061 000 000 000 000
00°000'61 000 000 000 000
00°000'6 00°0 000 000 000
196png |enuuy 196png Q1A €2‘zL-LInp 1e6png €2'2L-LInp

Page 9

S1S0D [2UUosiad ‘- 000L.L |B10L

puadns auoyd 1190 eakoldws - 05212
$1S0D jers JaYlQ - 00LLL

adueInNsU| 8§17 - 00914

aoueJnsu| Yyeay dnois) - 0oSL.

su| dwoy suswIoM - 00t LL
aduslajuod/ulel] Jels - 0SELL
uonNqIuoY SHA * 00212

“su| juswAojdwaun - SLLL

(vOl4/58) sesuadxy jj01hed - 0t0LL
uonnquisia Aejes - 01012
SIS0Q) [UUOSIad - 000LL
asuadxgy

awoou| [ejoL
Buipund sau10 - 0009t I210L

3wodu) 1salay] - 0t-09t

Bujuue|g podsuest-10aA - 0109t

20URISISSY || dIM DHD 1202 D3A - S009
Butpuny JayI0 - 000SY

Buipuny 108foud - 000SH IEIOL

ulwpy gny uup @335 poombuoT - 6665
*deld B YoeB.NNQ WIWOD dSHS - 86661
¥ alepdn ueld dwo) Binquaun - 2665t
€2 @lepdn ueld dwog weybupjong - 9666
UlupY JuesH WIAA Yduelq sayeiq - 6651
SPUNY JIPNY LLYA - £665
s1epdn ue|d dwod pow eljRwY - Z6E5H
Wwpy Jusawajeqy AlowLly auolsyoe|g - L66SH
UIpY JH47S youelg sayeiq - 0665
uesn pueqpeo.g |euoibay |LYA - S86SY
UlIpY Juetd JdHS3 SNOEYD - S/651
ulpy Juesd 4dHST obpuquay - 02651
elepd ue|d dwo) alopey) - S965¢
we.bo.d Buisnoy 9ad - ss65¢
ULUPY PEOY SS320Y PJEMPE adulld - 0065
1epdn ueld HW zeH [euoibey QYO - 088SH
Buipuny jo0sloud - 0005t
uonesadoog jeuoifay vA - 000ty

SNU3A3Y - 0000 1B10L
juswisaau] Jaqualy (e207 - 000EY B10L

Kunog AemoyoN - S608Y
awlsaAu| Jequapy (207 BinquaunT - 0goct
OWISAAU| J8qWSYY |BI0] P @dUld - 0SOEY
WiSaAu| Jaquuajy |00 PUBAQWNY - ObOSH
BWISBAU] JeqUIB |20 3HO)BYYD - DE0SH
w)saAu| Jaquisty |eoo] weybupjong - 0Zoct
1UBWISBAU| JBqWIBI [BI0] BIJBWY - §LOEY
JUBW)SAAU| JaqUIBYY [ED0T - 000EY
SNuUaAsY ' 0000
awoou|

€202 ‘zl - | Ainp
juswialels jeroueuly

[19uno) jeuoibay Yjeamuowwos

siseg [eniooy
€C/eL/L0
WY Lt:0L



5 o
z 8bed -
L)
o
8v°88ttL 567228 6L°2€€'62" 66'228'¢- 6.°2€€'62- 2_.%_.__ 1N
by 168955 Yey96'LL 6L'2EE'62 LA ELPAN 6L'2EE'62 asuadxy |ejoL
210052 v6°Lve 00°0G6'St ¥6'L¥2 00°056'SL s1509 weiboud 19410 - 0006L IE10L
80°005'2 G9°08 000 S9°08 000 s1s09 Aousbunuo) - 05062
¥0°000'G 627191 00'056'G} 62191 00°056'G1 $1509 J28lo.d Butuue|d - 0E06L 1€10L
$0°000'S 62191 000 62191 000 13Y10 - S1500 198(01d Bujuueld - 0£062
000 00°056'SH 00°0 00°056'GL 0Q3H OHD - 9v062
1500 19301 Bujuued - 0£062
$1500 weubold Jayl0 - 00062
80°0GL°+ 0L'LE 000 0LLE 000 suollejay 1907 - 0008 [BIOL
80°000'+ 9z'zE ] 000 geze 000 18410 - 08082
00°0G1L R4 000 8y 000 Hoday [enuuy/JaNa|SMaN - 0LOSL
suojie|ay 1207 - 0008
$0°005'€ 06Cht 000 06211 00°0 SeLIRW [BI5)R]|0D - 000LL [BIOL
¥0°005'€ 068211 000 06°CtL 000 sisoD sbed gam - 01022
sieliolep [eJ3leljoD - 000LL
82°002'S1 2E06Y 0882 2E06Y 06'8L sdiysJaquapy/sbunssy - 00052 [e10L
00°008't 90°85 000 9085 000 “A0D BOUBINSU| [BIOWO d1GNd - 0905
$0°002 SP9 000 Sb'9 000 s1s0) bunesy J31N0 - 05052
$000L'L €0'622 000 £0'622 000 sdiysJaquiapy [19UnoY - 0v0OSL
#0°005 €19l 000 €191 000 sBunesiy Yels - 0£0SL
80°00% 1672L 000 16821 000 sBuijesiy saNWWOT - 02052
80°002'S vL'L9L 0682 ¥2191 0682 sBunaeawy 119unoY - 0LOSL
sdiysiaquiaiy/sBuniesiy - 00052
00'00€'9 £2€02 000 £2'€02 000 I9Ae1L JRIS/0INY - 000YZ [B10L
00°00€'9 £2'€02 000 £2°€02 000 abealn yeIs - 020V
[9ARLL JeIS/0INY - 000V
¥2'025' L) 21696 16pPL PANCETS 16YL juswdinb3 32140 - 000EL IBIOL
v0°022'y EL9EL 16771 EL9EL 6L 18y10 - Juawdinb3 - 05082
$0°000'2 2519 000 259 000 Jieday yuawdinb3 - gpog2
80°008'8 L8°€82 000 18'€82 000 aoueusjule juswdinby - 0£0EL
800052 5908 000 S9°08 000 wawdinb3 02O - 010EL
juswdinb3 22140 - 000€L
2E0ES' LY Y2ees 98°€LS YZEES't 98°€LS suonesadg 3310 - 00022 [210L
00'0 15812 000 L5812 asuadx3 Buiaol o140 - 58022
00°000°€ 1296 000 1096 000 1810 - SIS0 BIHO - 0803L
80000} 9E'6LY 000 9EBLY 000 S1S0Q SANRNSIUNIPY - 0L02L
80004 £2€ 000 €2€ 000 80URINSU| BIIHO - 09022
$0°0S€ 6211 000 62LL 000 suonduasqng pue sanq - 0502
00°009°€ ELOLL 62654 ELOLL 62654 saliddns aiqewnsuoy - 0r0zL
00021 /8¢ 000 I8€ 000 I1e ssaudx3 - 602
00°002" 1L8E 00002 LL°8E 00002 wbja.3 pue abejsod - 0£02L
#0°005'€ 062L4 000 062Lk 000 S1509 Jaulajuyeuoydaial - 0202L
80°005'2 5908 000 5908 00°0 SamINN - SLOSL
00°00%'v 4 259y 000 25'v9r 000 $1509 85897 - 0LOBL
0009.'s 18681 000 18°581 000 Bpig-1uien 2 butues|) - 500z
suojiesado 89130 - 00022
1e6png jenuuy 196png a1A €2°2L- Linp 196png €2 ZL-LInp

€202 ‘2L - L AInp
jusuiajels jeroueul4 £2/24/L0
[19unoY) |euoibay ylleamuowiuon WY Zv0L

s|seg |enooy



| abeyq

80°158'Z1 80°1G8°L) 89°1zZL'L} 80°168'2L 8912121
80°05€'€E2 80°0SE'EE2 99°218'€22 80°0SE'EES 99°zZ18'€22
91°628'c65 91'628'C65 20'28Y L0V 91°628'€65 L0728V L0V
8 0IE'YLE'E 8 0LE'Y/B'E
00°216'6% 00°LL6'6Y
£L¥58'650'E £L158'650'E
SL162'2L9 SL'162'2L9
09°L¥2'26 09°L¥2'26
02008'9}1 02'008'91+ 8t 186'SLL 02008011 89°LB6'SHL
65919't §5919't
$0°008 $0°008 SL2hs #0°008 Slgvs
80°000'8S 80°000'8S 8.228'SS 8000085 8.'228'SS
8000085 80'000'85 0000085 80°000'85 00°000'85
¥'E50'PS2 ¥'€50'v5e L1'612'881 ¥r'E50'vSe LL'612'88
00°005'6 4 00°005'6} 00'000'6 00°005'61 00°000'6
80°6v0'E 80640’ 05'8Y0'E 80'6v0'c 05'840'c
80°EE8'2E 80°E€8'2E 00°006'61 80'€€8'2E 00°006'61
00916'2 009162 009162 00'916'2 00'916'2
00°0¥b'61 00°0v¥'61 00°96V'LL 000v¥'61L 00°96%"21
00°00€'¥2 00°00€'v2 00705421 00°00€'ve 00705121
00°005's2 00°005's2 00°056'22 00'005'S2 00°056'22
$0°008 #0°008 000 ¥0°005 000
#0°000°02 #0°000'02 Pr'61L0'9L ¥0'000'02 Po6L0'GL
¥0'LE9'% Y0 LEQ'Y 05°LE9'Y v0'L€9'Y 05289
TTELL 2TELL
80°00%'21 80'00v'2L 00°005'Z 80'00%'2L 00°00G°2
¥0°000'92 ¥0°000'92 0000092 #0'000'92 00°000'92
¥0°8.6'29 ¥0'8£6'29 96'99€'62 ¥0'826'29 96°99£'62
000 00'0 6v°125°91 000 61'125'91
96'0,6'68 96'026'68 00°126'68 96°0,6'68 00°126'68
95'000'€E L 95°000'CEL 00°000'EE 95°000'EE+ 00°000'€€ L
95°000'€E} 95'000°€EL 00°000'€E} 95°000'EE 00°000°€E
80°000'61 80°000'6} 00°000'6} 80°000'6} 00°000'61
80°000'61 80°000'61 00°000'6 80°000'61 00°000'61
80°000'6} 80°000'61 00°000'6 80°000'61 0000061
80°000'6+ 80°000'61 00°000'6 80°000'61 00°000'6L
80'000'61 80°000'61 00000'6} 80°000'61 00°000'6}
80'000'61 80°000'61 00°000'6 80°000'61 00°000'61
80°000'61 80°000'61 00'000'6} 80°000'61 00°000'6}
196png jenuuy 196png aLA €g unp - gz, Inp 18Bpng €z unp - 2z, Inp

Page 11

(vOI4/SS) sasuadx3 [joshed - OvOLL
uonnqusig Alefes - 0LOLL
S]S09 |2UU0SIad - 00012
asuadx3y

8woau| [ejoL

Sppund nJy| ssed - 000.Lv Ie10L

19YJO - SPPUN NIY) SSBd - 000LY

pueqpeoig ILYA - 0L0Lb

spund weuboid BulsnoH 9ad HA - 090t

we1n AN29S 9913 dSHS WIAAA - 0S0LY
Sppuny niyy ssed - 000t

Bujpung 18110 - 0009% IBIOL

awoou| "asI - 0S09Y

BULIOOU] 1S28IY] - Ob0SY

Bujuue|d podsuel -10aA - 0LO9Y

Q0UBISISSY ) dIM DHD 1202 ©3A * S009Y
Bupung JemQ - 0009y

Buipuny 308fo.d - 0005y IEIOL

uppy juesH WAAA Youelg sexelq - S665
UIIPY JHJTS Yduea sayelq - 066SY
juesn pueqgpeo.g jeuolbay LLYA - S865Y
Aunsag uopos|3 [euoIBaY dSHS - 0865
UIIPY JUBID JdHST ANOLIRYD - SLESY
unpy Juels 4dHS3 abpuqueyl - 0265t
ajepdn ueld dwod anoley) - S96SY
UIIPY YOBRY YBA 3d - 09651
weibold BuisnoH Oad - S665Y
UIIPY JUBID ||IEHYAOD - 0Y6SH
2 ulupy Juesy sody Binquaunt - oLesHy
UILIPY PEOY SS8d3y pJemp3 2dulld - 0065y
ajepdn uejd dwo) AemonoN - 0685t
epdn ueld Ui zeH [euoibay DYD - 0885
g-uess w3 Bay-Munoag puelswioy - 0285y
Buipung jo8foud - 0005t
uonesadoo?) |euoibay VA - 000¥Y

anuaAdY - 0000V [eloL

juaunsaAU] J3qWaly (207 - 000EY 18101

Auno) AemonoN - S60EY

awjsaAu| sequidjy [e207 BinquaunT - 090cy
BAWSTAU| JoqUIBH [EI0T] P BdUlLd - 0SOSH
W)SaAU| Jaquialy |Bd07 puelaquing - 0p0SYy
BWISAAU| Jaquisiy |B207 3Jjojuey) - OE0SH
WS3aAU| Jaquualy 8207 Em_._m:_v_o:m - 020EY
1UBLWISAAU] JAQUIBN |B207] BjjSWY - 0LOSH

JueUNSaAU| J3qWSY [B207 - 000EY
2nuaasy - 0000

awodu|

[1ouno) [euoifay YijramuOWWoD

€20z aunp ybnoiy) zzoz Ainp
Juswalels |eioueuly

SISeg [enJody

€2/2LIL0
WY 61:01



abe 2
g oved -
)
<))
®
.
21050' 4 2L'0s0's 09264 2L080'+ 09261 suofejey 18207 - 000SL Ie10L
807000 80°000'} 0926} 80°000'+ 0926+ 38410 - 0£08L
$0°05 ¥0°05 000 $0°0S 00'0 1odaH |enuuy/JsNaISMaN - 0108L
suopie|ay 1907 - 0008L
$0°002'€ ¥0°002'€ 10'296'L $0°002'€ 10296'L Slelielep |218)e)100 * 000.L [e10L
$0'002'€ $0°002'€ 10'296'L $0°002°E L0296+ siso) abed gam - 0L0LL
S[EMSIRY [BIANEYI0D - 000LL
$2'00€'2} ¥2°00€'21 $0°006°2 $Z:00€'21 ¥0°005°Z sdiysseoquisyy/sbunsap - 00052 1e10L
00°008't 00°008°} 00 L't 00008} 00 LpL'L “A0D 9OUEBINSU| [BIOWO dNANd - 0906.L
$0°002 $0°002 00°0 $0'002 000 s1s0D Bunesy 180 - 05052
00002'% 00°002't 9L YLy 00°002' 9L Ly sdiyssequisy [19uUNoY - 0¥0SL
$0°005 $0°005 6702 ¥0°00S 6v'¥02 sBunes Hels - 0£0SL
80°00¥ 80°00% 000 80°00% 000 sBunesy sepwWwo) - 02052
80°002'S 80°002'S 6L2IY'L 80'002'S 8.2yl sBunossp ouno - 01052
sdiysaquispy/sBunssiy - 00052
91°000's 91°000's L1'68S'Y 91'000's L1685 [2AB1L JEIS/0INY - 000VL [E10L
91°000's 91°000's 11°685'y 91°000'S LL'B8S'Y abea)in Bels - 020t
19ABL YRIS/0INY - 000FL
2+'000'8} Z1°000'8) 8S'trL'y 21°000'81 (32287 wawdinb3 8210 - 000EL 12101
80°000'p 80°000't »1°98€'2 80°000't y1'98€'2 Jay10 - wewdinb3 - gsog.L
¥0'000'2 $0°000'2 SY'E9E $0°000'2 SPE9E Jleday yuewdinb3 - opog.L
00°000'E 00°000'E 00°S6E"+ 00°000°¢ 00'G6¢' soueusjulen Juawdinby - 0£0sL
00°000'6 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 000 awdinb3 8310 - 010€L
luswidinb3 22140 - 000£L
8Y°0SY'8Y 8105Y'8Y 98'906'SY 8v°0SY'8Y 98°906'GY suofesado 2910 - 0002L Ie1oL
00°009'2 00°009'2 asuadx3 Bulaop 82140 - 58022
00°000'c 00°000'€ £2°.68 00°000'€ £2,68 13Y10 - S150D 93O - 0802L
80°000'¢} 80000} 000041 80°000'€L 00°00L'b1 S1S0Q SAlENSIUIWPY - 0202
80004 80°004 0056 80'00} 0056 adueunsu| 32O - 0902L
$0°0SE ¥0°05€ ¥0°082 $0°06€ $0°082 suonduasqng pue sang - 05022
#0°005'€ ¥0°00S'E 2r022'e 70'005'€ 2r022'e sa|iddng sjqewnsuo) - 0v02L
0002} 007021 000 007021 000 ltep ssaidx3 - g0z
00°005"L 00°005'L 8£°095°L 00°005'L 8L°095'L Wbta14 pue obejsod - 0g02L
80°00€'Y 80°00€'y EY°LEQ'E 80°00€'t eV 1E9'E 1500 Jausa)uauoydala) - 02022
80°005°2 800052 6Lyl 800052 961712 SaMINN - SL0BL
00°000'8+ 00°000'81 0070021 00°000'81 00°00L'LL §)s0Q asea - 0LOZL
80°080'2 80°080'2 00°080'2 800802 00'080'2 Bpig-uren » Buues|) - so0zL
suonessdo 29140 - 0005
87°066'8VE 81'066'8YE 6/°'669'GEE 81°066'8YE 6.669'SEE SIS0Q [3ULOSIad - 000LL [E10L
00°00t'2 00°00%'2 00°052'2 00°00%'2 00°052'2 puadng suoyd |129 eskojdw3 - 05212
¥0°'28% ¥0'28% 000 $028Y 000 SI1S0Q HEIS JAYIO * 00LLL
¥0°0S€E $0°05€ 02°82¢ $0°0G€ 02'82¢ 80UBINSU) 31T - 0091
¥0°000'2€ $0°000'2€ 6671 LE $0'000'2€ 86715 LE eaue.nsul yyeay dnoiy - 0051L
¥0°005 #0°005 00°88Y #0°00S 00°'88Y SuU| dWwoY SUBLNLIOM - 00YLL
80°000'2 80°000°2 17'9.5'8 800002 17'9.5'8 @oUBIaJUOD/UIRIL HEIS * OSELL
#0°050'€ $0°0S0'€ 00°000'€ #0°050'E 00°000'E sdiysiequisiy 4eis - 00E1L
00°268'LS 00°£68°1S 66°8v5'8Y 00°268'15 66'8Y5'8Y uoNNQLIUOY SHA - 00ZLL
$O0L1 $0°0LL 98’85 $O'0LL 98'85 *su| juawAojdwaun - 05LLL
136png jenuuy 196png a1A gzunr-zzg, Inp 126png €z unr -2z, Inp
€202 aunp ybnoay zzog Ainp siseg |eniooy
juswialels |eroueuld €2r21iL0

[1ounog Jeuoibay yyremuowLoD WY 6t:0L



¢ afed

9E°sEg'9EL 9e'ceg'ost 69°280'8LL 9E°EE8'9EL 69°280'8LL
08'166'957 08'L66'95Y 8EV6E'E8Z Y 08'L66'95Y 9E'Y6E'ERZ'Y
91°000'02 91°000'02 ZE'66E'E82'E 9100002 2E°666'688'S
80°000°0 8000001 £L'66v'8 80°000°0} £°66v'8
80°000°01 90°000°04 65'668'7L8'C 800000} 65°668'7.8'
80°000°01 8000001 0190505 80°000°01 0190505
91162249 91°162'229
£L'958'650°E £'v58'650'E
09°2v2'26 09°2b2'26
196png (enuuy 196png a1A £z unp - 2z, Inp 198png £z unp - Zz, Inp

Page 13

awoou| 19N
asuadx3 |ejol
s150D weaboid J3Yi0 - 00062 1BIOL
s1s09 Aouabupuo) : 05062
10 198fo1d Sutuued - 0E062 (EI10L

1810 - 51509 108loud Bujuueld - 0g06L
suadx3 Jauped-601d snoH 0ad HA - Sv06L
pueqgpeoiq |LYA - 9£062
wemnsuoy -A111n08g 9813 dSHS - SE062
s1509 108o.d Bujuueld - 0£062
s1s09 we.boid 19410 - 00062

€202 aunp ybnouys zzoz Aine

Juswiaje)s [eloueUlg
|1ounoY) [euoibay YieamuowiLuo?)

s|seq |enJooy
€2rLL0
Wv 6101



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg | Nottoway |
Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:

TO: CRC Representatives

FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director
SUBJECT: CRC Executive Director Monthly Activities
DATE: July 12, 2023

e Met virtually with GO Virginia staff to review CRC REDO grant project progress.

e Received and reviewed Managed IT services quote from Zachary McKinney Technology.

Participated virtually in VDOT FY24 review of use of docu-sign process for submitting Letter of

Authorization for VDOT Rural Transportation Planning Program.

Participated in VAPDC Board of Director’s Meeting.

Assembled and mailed out CRC Board Packet for monthly meeting.

Attended Broadband Access & Digital Opportunity Focus Group Meeting in Keysville, VA.

Participated in bi-weekly CRC REDO meetings with consultants to discuss GOVA grant project progress.

Met Kinex technician at Heartland office building to install new phone system and internet.

Updated Budget information for new fiscal year in CRC quick book system.

Corresponded weekly with Lauren Stuhldreher, EDA to receive updates on EDA funding request.

Reviewed and provided comments to Timmons on presentation for the CRC REDO Working Committee

meeting.

Participated in CRC Virtual REDO Working Committee Meeting on June 26™.

Met Key Office technicians at Heartland office building to install office computers and networking.

Packed/unpacked and coordinated CRC office move to new office in Heartland Industrial Park, Keysville.

Met Piedmont Regional Jail supervisor at Farmville CRC office to utilize jail inmates to dispose of trash

from storage room in rented dumpster.

Met Piedmont Habitat for Humanities at Farmville CRC office to pick up surplus items.

e Sent out change of address information to vendors.

e Contacted Charlotte County Public Works concerning minor maintenance issues in new office and
clearing of tree/brush line along fence at the new office building.

e Sent out meeting notice for the Virtual CRC REDO Advisory Board Meeting to be held on July 31%.

e Reviewed information from Southeast Crescent Regional Commission (SCRC) regarding the CRC's
eligibility for noncompetitive grant program funds for Local Development Districts.

e Began assembling documents for a Prince Edward reimbursement request for the Prince Edward Access
Road project.

e Participated virtually in Southeast Crescent Regional Commission Local Development District Capacity

Building Program webinar (required for eligible entities).

Received and reviewed Managed IT services quote from RGB Technology.

Met with ITG technician to tour CRC office building to provide a managed IT services quote.

Participated in monthly virtual VH PDC Housing meeting.

Notified localities of upcoming grant opportunity for African American Civil Rights grant program.

Reviewed and provided input on staff assigned projects.

Prepared CRC monthly financial statement for CRC packet.

Prepared bills for payment to Accountant for processing & Treasurer's  coMMONWEALTH REGIRaAgectdCiL

review and signature. 200 Heartland Road
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434.392.6104 PHONE

www.virginiasheartland.org



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg
Nottoway | Prince Edward

Scoping the Future
List of Innovative/Regional Ideas

Ideas Previously Discussed:

o Creatlon of New Reglonal Economlc Development In|t|at|ve

BU|Id|ng Entrepreneurlal Economies (BEE) Grant Program through DHCD

€EDS/EDD Funding

Aeronautical Grants for Drone Industry

Triage Emergency Dispatch Program

Lack of Work Force Training - Ways for CRC to get involved, including working with Southern VA
Go Region & SVCC

Work with the Buckingham Historical Society on grant opportunities

Establish de-regulation requirements for mandates on rural localities (tiered approach).
Broadband Support by the CRC

Expand Health Care Providers in the Region

Aging Plan for the Region (grants to develop)

High Bridge Trail State Park Expansion to Burkeville

e ® o o o ¢

New ldeas:

Note: Items stricken through have been addressed or pursued.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.D@g& 15

ltems Amended 4/13/22 Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune \W Cé( p\,(k
Deputy Direchr
DATE: July 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities

As you are aware, the CRC was awarded a State Homeland Security program (SHSP) grant in
November 2022 to fund community outreach and preparedness activities related to disaster and
emergency preparedness. This grant was funded under a FEMA National Priority, Community
Preparedness. Consequently, FEMA placed on hold on these funds at the time of award. That hold
was released on May 16, 2023.

Update: The CRC executed the grant agreement with VDEM for the latest grant (community
outreach and preparedness) on June 15, 2023. CRC staff are preparing to begin work on this project.
The current end date for this grant is June 30, 2024. However, given the delay in getting under
contract for the grant, the CRC may need to request an extension on this grant.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.OPage 16

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

DATE: July 12, 2023

SUBIJECT: Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) lll (Contract VI) — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) has been assisting the
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) in the implementation of Phase Ill of its Watershed
Implementation Plan (WIP). The following activities have taken place since the last CRC Council
meeting.

e Activities undertaken so far, include:

Researching and sending along grant opportunities to localities.

Reaching out to localities with grant project ideas.

Passed on request from Chesapeake Conservancy for GIS Data to localities.
Updating CRC website and Facebook page.

Working with Charlotte and Lunenburg Extension Service to schedule another
Rain Barrel Workshop this Summer at the new CRC office location in Keysville.

O O O 0O O

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road

Keysville, VA 23947 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org Page 17



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: CRC Representatives/Prince Edward County IDA

FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Prince Edward Access Road Project — Update

DATE: July 12, 2023

The CRC is assisting Prince Edward County with administration of the Prince Edward Access
Road Project. Prince Edward County has received four TRRC grants and VDOT funding to
assist with funding of the project.

The Contractor, J.R. Caskey, Inc. is continuing to work on the access road. Paving has begun.
The CRC is assembling another reimbursement request on the project.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road

Keysville, VA 23947 | 434 302.cFAGSH1S
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune (\W ol ads
Deputy Director
DATE: July 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) is assisting Nottoway County with
an update of the County’s Comprehensive Plan. As part of the CRC’s efforts to assist the County,
the following activities have occurred since the last update on June 12, 2023:

e The Planning Commission met on June 13" to review the final revisions to the
Draft Plan. The group asked for one more change, and then voted to recommend
the Plan (with that change, which has since been made) to the Board of
Supervisors.

e The Board of Supervisors has scheduled a public hearing for July 20" to
consider the Plan and solicit public comment.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL. C
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P. ﬁggﬂ'fg
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE

www.virginiasheartland.org



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dan Witt, County Administrator
Members of the Charlotte County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Lauren Jones
Regional Planner
DATE: July 11, 2023
SUBJECT: Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) is assisting Charlotte County with
an update of the County’s Comprehensive Plan. As part of the CRC’s efforts to assist the County,
the following is a summary of what has occurred since the last update on June 6th:

o The last work session was held with the Planning Commission on June 27™. The CRC reviewed
the revised draft Section IV (Land Use), revised draft Section V (Special Policy Areas), and the
first portion of draft Section V1 (Goals, Objectives, and Strategies). Draft solar language
provided by the Berkley Group are included in Section IV — VI of the plan with revision made
as requested.

e The next work session will be held on July 25th. The CRC will review the revised draft
Section V (Special Policy Areas) and the first portion of draft Section VI (Goals, Objectives,
and Strategies). With time permitting, the group will continue discussions on draft of Section VI
(Goals, Objectives, and Strategies).

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Todd Fortune, Deputy Director, CRC
Monica Elder, Assistant County Administrator

Page 20
COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
’ 200 Heartland Drive
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434-392-6104



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:

TO: CRC Representatives

FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

SUBJECT: CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program
DATE: July 10, 2023

As you are aware the CRC has received $2 million in grant funds from Virginia Housing to establish 21
affordable and workforce housing units in the CRC region over a 48-month period. CRC staff time on
the project is also covered by this grant award.

Project: The Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program has established three housing
partners: Piedmont Habitat for Humanity, Smyth Properties, and The Town of Blackstone. Piedmont
Habitat will be installing 11 modular homes in the Towns of Farmville, Keysville, and Crewe. Smyth
Properties will be establishing seven (7) units for lease through adaptive reuse of downtown properties
in Kenbridge. The Town of Blackstone and their partner, Southside Outreach, will be building three (3)
homes in Blackstone for home ownership.

Update: CRC staff are assembling the quarterly reimbursement request and the annual report
to Virginia Housing.

e Piedmont Habitat — Piedmont’s contractor and volunteers are currently working to
complete the remaining work on the homes on Andrew Drive in Farmville and California
Ave in Crewe. All Andrew Drive homes are expected to be completed and closed by the
end of July.

e Smyth Properties — The contractor has completed the demolition and framing for 114
and 120 S Broad Street in Kenbridge. Rough-in plumbing, electrical, and HVAC has also
been completed for 120 S Broad Street. The contractor will be installing insulation and
drywall over the course of the next few weeks.

e Town of Blackstone/ Southside Outreach — 85% of the first house has been completed.
The sheetrock, floors, and appliances have been installed in the house. Southside
Outreach has submitted an Invitation for Bid (IFB) for a contractor to build the next
house.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland BT@Y€ 21
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434-392-6104



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council

FROM: Lauren Jones

SUBJECT: GO Virginia Region 3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation Project
DATE: July 11, 2023

Project: The CRC is assisting the Longwood Office of Community & Economic Development
(Longwood OCED), Southern Virginia Innovation Hub (SOVA HUB), Mid-Atlantic Broadband
Communities Corp. (MBC) with grant administration of their $449,000 funded Entrepreneurship
& Innovation Implementation Project.

Project Synopsis: This project is a robust training initiative that will build capacity and
connections. The two-year program will train 200 entrepreneurs. Dozens of businesses and jobs
are expected to be created as a result. Funding is paired with other leveraged funding.

Update:

CRC staff worked with MBC to review submitted grant match and expenditures for SOVA HUB. A final
budget revision was assembled and approved by DHCD. The final reimbursement request has been
assembled and submitted to DHCD for final approval. Once approved, SPDC will assemble a close out
report and the grant will be closed out.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Drive
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434-392-6104

Page 22



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council
FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

SUBJECT: Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation Funds (ESHP)
Town of Kenbridge and Charlotte County Project Update

DATE: July 10, 2023

Project: The CRC is assisting Charlotte County and the Town of Kenbridge with
grant administration of the two grant funded projects.

Project Synopsis: Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs project — grant funds will be utilized to repair
the Kenbridge Town Hall which was damaged during Hurricane Michael. Charlotte County
Courthouse Complex Drainage project — grant funds will be utilized to address moisture issues
for the Charlotte Courthouse Complex that flooded and was damaged during Hurricane Michael.

Project Update:

Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs Project — The contractor, Harris and Sons, has completed the
remaining painting and carpentry work on the Town Hall building (only a small portion of the
carpentry work will be covered by this grant). CRC staff and a DHR representative completed a
final site visit on June 13th at the Town Hall. DHR stated the completed work was to their
satisfaction. Pictures of the completed work are included on the next page. CRC staff are
working to complete the final close out report. Once we receive the final invoices and proof of
payments, the CRC will submit the close out report and the final reimbursement request.

Charlotte County Courthouse Complex Drainage Project — Charlotte County staff awarded the
bid for Plaster Repairs to Virginia Drywall and Plaster, LLC. The contractor is expected to begin
work in September. The CRC will remain in contact with Charlotte County to see the
progression of the project.

**The Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation Funds (ESHP) were only available
through the Department of Historic Resources to localities that suffered historic property damage
due to Hurricane Michael. Localities had to be listed in the Hurricane Florence and/or Hurricane
Michael Major Disaster Declaration to be eligible for assistance.

Page 23



Kenbridge Town Hall Repair Project




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Todd Fortune (W M

Deputy Director
DATE: July 12,2023

SUBJECT: Virginia Telecommunications Initiative (VATI) Grant for Cumberland,
Lunenburg, and Prince Edward Counties — Monthly Update

Project: CRC VATI grant for the expansion of broadband in Cumberland, Lunenburg, and Prince
Edward Counties. The project involves working with Kinex Telcom, a local internet service
provider.

Update:
¢ Kinex and their contractors have moved into Lunenburg County to work on laying down
middle-mile fiber for unserved areas of the County. James Garrett, Kinex Telecom, has
advised that Verizon is the service provider in Lunenburg County. Verizon uses
Utiliquest to mark utility lines. Therefore, while in Lunenburg County, Kinex and their
contractor will be coordinating with Verizon and Utiliquest.

* Kinex crews continue to work in parts of Prince Edward and Lunenburg Counties where
middle-mile fiber is in place to complete installs for new customers.

® Mr. Garrett advised that once middle-mile work is completed in Lunenburg County,
Kinex plans to move into unserved areas of Prince Edward and Cumberland Counties.

e AsofJuly 10" atotal of 2,839 passings (out of a target of 10,734 total passings) and 473
installs for new customers have been completed. James Garrett, Kinex Telecom, had
previously advised that he hopes to see installs for new customers ramp up over the next
one or two months.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL

One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. BoPaqge 25
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PH&\IE
www.virginiasheartland.org




Prince Edward
County

Key

. Built
Future
Build

J

Cumberland County

qqqqq

Lunenburg CountyPage 26



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: CRC Representatives
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CRC Administration of Drakes Branch Coronavirus State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Projects

DATE: July 12, 2023

Project:
The CRC is under contract with the Town of Drakes Branch to provide project administration

assistance for the expenditure of SLFRF funds to be utilized to complete needed projects in the
Town of Drakes Branch. The CRC is providing technical assistance including reporting on the
SLFRF funds expended.

Update:

The CRC assisted the Town to advertise Request Proposals for the new town water metering
system. The new water metering system will include: remote read functionalities,
antennae/receivers, software, leak detection and billing functionality, training for staff and the
purchase of new/replacement water meters.

The contractor, Fortiline has ordered and received the meters (249). The Town plans to hold a
kick-off meeting with the contractor to finalize the workplan with town public works before
installation begins. It is expected the work will be completed in 30 days (weather permitted).

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road

Keysvilie, VA 23947 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org

Page 27



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Todd Fortune (%My 5<0 "ﬁ{

Deputy Director
DATE: July 7,2023
SUBJECT: Update — Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project

As you may recall, the Town of Drakes Branch has been awarded a Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program (HMGP) grant by FEMA through VDEM to fund the acquisition and removal of nine (9)
buildings in the Town’s Central Business District. These buildings are located within the floodplain
and are subject to damage from flood events in the area. The HMGP grant is being matched with a
combination of funds from the State and local matching funds from the Town. The CRC is assisting
the Town with the implementation of this project.

Update: Appraisals have been completed for all affected properties. The Town Attorney has begun
title searches on the affected properties, to determine if any of them have tax/lien or other legal
issues. Title searches have been completed on four properties. One property has some judgements
attached to it, and has been designated for a tax sale. Title searches on the other three properties
turned up no issues. The Town is preparing to begin purchase negotiations with the owners of the
three properties with clean titles, and is working on a strategy for the other property.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.(Page 28
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Todd Fortune ~\pfy/ <7 M}K

Deputy Director
DATE: July 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Update — Blackstone Armory Virginia Brownfields Assistance Fund
Grant: Asbestos Remediation/Lead Abatement/Tank Removal

As you may recall, the Town of Blackstone has been awarded a Virginia Brownfields Assistance
Fund grant by the Virginia Economic Development Partnership (VEDP) to undertake asbestos and
lead abatement activities, as well as removal of an underground fuel tank, at the Harris Memorial
Armory Center. The Armory is being rehabbed for use as a multi-purpose facility, which would
include job training programs to train workers for jobs in the hospitality industry. The CRC is
assisting the Town with the implementation of this grant.

Update:

e Waco, Inc., out of Sandston has completed the asbestos abatement work per their contract
with the Town.

e Hydrogeo Environmental out of Charlottesville has completed the removal of the
underground tank per their contract with the Town.

e Waco, Inc. is proceeding with the lead abatement work per their contract with the Town. This
work is expected to be completed by the end of July.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Milt Street, Suite 101 | P.O.'iﬁ(d?e 29

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune (N0l £PabS
Deputy Director
DATE: July 7,2023
SUBJECT: Update of Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) is working on an update of the
CRC’s Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The updated Plan will cover all seven (7) counties in
Planning District 14. The project is being funded by a FEMA grant through the Building Resilient
Infrastructure in Communities (formerly known as Pre-Disaster Mitigation) program, with all
seven counties and the Town of Farmville providing in-kind (staff hours) as a match for the grant.

Update: Per the June 12 update, CRC staff made final changes to the draft Plan in June based on
feedback from VDEM staff. The Plan was sent to FEMA Region 3 on June 30 for their review.
Once FEMA has given preliminary approval to the Plan, it will be sent to all participating localities
for adoption.

When all localities have adopted the Plan, it will be sent back to FEMA for final approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGlONﬂpgoqugp
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. BSX P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council
FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner
SUBJECT:  SEED Innovation Hub Project Update

DATE: July 11, 2023

Project: The CRC is under contract with the Longwood Real Estate Foundation to provide
project administration assistance for three grants that will fund the rehabilitation, renovation, and
will provide equipment for the development of the SEED Innovation Hub. The Economic
Development Association (EDA) has awarded the Longwood Real Estate Foundation with
$1,986,965.00 in grant funds for construction costs for the facility. The Tobacco Commission
also awarded the project $500,000 in grant funds for construction costs for the facility. Go
Virginia awarded the project $674,304.00 in grant funds to purchase necessary equipment to
establish the SOV A Innovation Hub.

Project Update:

EDA funds- Longwood Real Estate Foundation is preparing documents to submit for the
Mortgage Wavier to the EDA. LUREF’s legal counsel is continuously working with EDA’s legal
counsel to resolve the legal issue surrounding the Covenant of Use. Once we receive the final
approval, we will be able to begin bidding out the construction of the project.

Tobacco Commission Funds- Due to the funds uses, there is not an update at this time (funds will
be used as match for EDA grant).

GO Virginia Funds - Due to the funds uses, these is not an update at this time (funds will be used
for equipment).

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL

200 Heartland Oy
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434-392-@7&e 31



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CRC GO Virginia Grant - Creation of New Economic Development
Organization (REDO) for CRC region

DATE: July 12, 2023

Projeet: CRC GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant to fund a business plan & strategy for
the creation of a NEW CRC (footprint) Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) in
partnership with Longwood University.

Project Update: The CRC staff continues to have bi-weekly meetings with the Two Consultant
Teams: Timmons Group/Mangum and Economic and Creative Economic Development Consulting to
discuss the status of the project.

The third Working Subcommittee Meeting was held virtually on June 26, 2023. The participants were
provided a Draft Infrastructure Assessment by Joe Hines, with Timmons. Participants provided input
that will be utilized to update the Assessment. Crystal Morphis, Creative EDC gave an update on the
Strategic Plan Update including status of conducting/scheduling interviews.

Next Steps: The Consultant team is still in the process of completing interviews over the coming
weeks. The CRC REDO Advisory Board will be meeting virtually on July 24, 2023. The next Virtual
Working Subcommittee Meeting will be held on August 7, 2023.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road

Keysville, VA 23947 | 434.392.6104 PHON
www.virginiasheartiandorg ~ Page 3




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Lauren Jones

Regional Planner
DATE: July 11,2023

SUBJECT: CRC Staff Update — Providing Grant Writing Services to Local Agencies

As per the CRC’s ongoing efforts to provide grant writing services for County Public Schools, local
government, law enforcement, and 501 (¢)(3) organizations in the region, the following activities
have taken place since June 12, 2023:

Status Update

Rescue Squad Assistance Fund (RSAF): Funding awards announcement was made July 1%,
RSAF had over 200 applications to be submitted. Only 39 agencies were awarded. The CRC
assisted with five submitted applications:
o Blackstone Fire Department: Their application to purchase a UTV unit for search and
rescue efforts was not funded.
o Charlotte County Rescue Squad was awarded $276,200.00 to purchase an F550
4x4 Ambulance and Rechassis Unit 23 Ambulance. Congratulations!
o Farmville Volunteer Fire Department: Their application to purchase tablets was not
funded.
o Crewe Volunteer Fire Department: Their application to purchase a LUCUS device
and accessories was not funded.
o Red House Volunteer Fire Department: Their application to purchase a first responder
truck and accompanying equipment was not funded.

Prince Edward County, USDOT RAISE Planning Grant: The County was notified that

they were not awarded the RAISE Planning Grant (only eight applications were funded
nationwide). CRC Staff assisted Prince Edward County in submitting the Farmville US
460 East Interchange Study Planning Grant on February 28",

Virginia Outdoor Foundation — Preservation Trust Fund (PTF): The CRC is working with the
Town of Victoria and the Town of Kenbridge with potential applications to the PTF to fund
the expansion of existing trails. Applications are due on August 7, 2023.

VDEM State Homeland Security Grant: Applications are due on July 17, 2023. The CRC is
assisting Amelia County (regional application), the Town of Farmville, and Prince Edward
with applications.

Firehouse Subs: The CRC is assisting Drakes Branch Volunteer Fire Department with a
potential application to purchase rescue strut to help secure overturned vehicles during search
and rescue efforts. Applications are taken quarterly and open on July 13%,
Page 33
VDOT Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP): The CRC assisted Amelia County,
Lunenburg County, the Town of Farmville and the Town of Keysville with pre-application



submission to fund the construction of pedestrian sidewalks. Pre-applications were due July
1,2023.

Awaiting Approval
e Virginia Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water - Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund: The CRC assisted Prince Edward County with request for funds to develop the Sandy
River Reservoir to a public drinking water source. The CRC also assisted the Town of
Charlotte Court House with a request for funds to replace water meters and install isolation
values. Applications were due by May 5".

¢ Town of Blackstone, USDA Rural Development (RD): CRC staff assisted the Town of
Blackstone with an application for funds to purchase equipment for the Harris Memorial
Armory Center.

e Virginia Main Street, Resurgence Grant: The CRC assisted the Town of Blackstone with a
request for funds to start a small business support training services for existing businesses in
Blackstone’s Historic Business District. Applications were due April 28". The anticipated
award announcement is July 2023.

o CENTRA Health Grant- The CRC assisted the Amelia Emergency Squad with a request for
funds to purchase an AED device for one of the ambulances. Applications were due May 1%,
Funding awards will be made no later than September 31, 2023.

e Prince Edward County Cengressionally Directed Spending Request: CRC staff assisted the
County with a request for funds to develop the Sandy River Reservoir to a public drinking
water source. Requests were due by March 10™.

e Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response Grant (SAFER): CRC staff assisted
Farmville Volunteer Fire Department with a SAFER application. Funds will be used to hire
additional personnel. Applications were due by March 17%,

e Town of Drakes Branch, Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), American Rescue
Plan Act Wastewater Funds: The Town is awaiting approval on its application to DEQ
for funds to undertake repairs to the Town’s sewer system, to address problems with
average flows exceeding acceptable limits. The CRC assisted with this application, which
was submitted on December 15%.

e Buckingham County, National Park Service Save Americas Treasures Grant Program:
The County is awaiting word on its application for funds to complete necessary
restoration projects on their Historic County Courthouse. The CRC assisted with this
application, which was submitted on December 20". Funding awards are anticipated in
Mid-July.

e Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG): CRC staff are awaiting word on when award
announcements for the most recent submitted applications. Awards are ongoing until
funds are depleted. CRC staff assisted with the following applications:

o Victoria Fire and Rescue (VFR) requested funds to replace one of their trucks that
has fallen into disrepair.

o Prince Edward County Fire and Rescue is requesting funds in a regional
application to purchase a thermal imaging camera.

o Drakes Branch Fire and Rescue requested funds to purchase a thermal imaging

camera and turnout gear. Page 34



Projects on Standby (work undertaken as developments warrant)

¢ Farmville Downtown Partnership: CRC staff met with the Farmville Downtown Partnership
regarding potential grant opportunities.

e Playground Equipment Funding: The CRC is continuing to research funding for a playground

equipment.

e Public Parking Lot in Victoria: The CRC is continuing to research funding for a public parking

lot in Victoria

e Town of Crewe Downtown Revitalization: CRC Staff have had meetings with Town staff and
staff from DHCD regarding a potential Planning Grant for a Downtown Revitalization Project.
DHCD Staff have advised that the next round of Planning Grants will open July 1%

e Curdsville Community Center (Buckingham County): The CRC is working with the group to
seek funding opportunities to renovate the community center.

e Animal Shelter Funding: The CRC is continuing to research funding for new animal shelters.

» Twin Lakes State Park, Friends of Twin Lakes State Park: The CRC is working with the State
Park and the non-profit group that supports the State Park to identify funding opportunities for

various projects at the Park.

Upcoming Grant Funding O

portunities

Grant Opportunity

Deadline

Southeast Crescent Regional
Commission, State Economic and
Infrastructure Development (SEID)
Grant Program

Preapplications - July 21,2023

Full Application Opens — August 7,
2023

Full Application — September 15,
2023

DHCD CBDG Planning Grants

Open — December 30, 2023

VBAF Site Remediation Grant

Open — September 29, 2023

VBAF Assessment and Planning Grant

Open; Rolling Basis

VDEM State Homeland Security Grant

Open —July 17, 2023

VOF Preservation Trust Fund

Open — August 7, 2023

VOF Get Outdoors Fund

Pre-applications — July 17, 2023
Full Application — August 7, 2023

DHCD Mixed Use on Main Street
(MUMS)

Rolling Basis in 2023 until all funds
are distributed

VDOF Virginia Trees for Clean Water

Rolling Basis through December 1,
2023

VDOT Transportation Alternative
Program (TAP)

Letter of Intent to apply — July 1,
2023
Full Application — October 1, 2023

Rescue Squad Assistance Fund

Opens on September 15, 2023

*Programs with rolling submissions include: EDA, USDA, Virginia Housing, GO Virginia,

DHCD, Tobacco Commission TROF, VEDP, efc.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Page 35



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Update - CRC EDA Planning and Local Technical Assistance Funding
Request

DATE: July 12, 2023

As noted previously, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) submitted a request
for EDA Planning and Local Technical Assistance funding in the amount of $70,000, with
the CRC matching at $70,000 (staff time) on February 17th. Once the CRC was
designated as an EDD, the CRC became eligible to request this funding to support the
EDD designation for fiscal year 2024. As you are aware the CRC was notified on April
11'™ that the application had been selected for further consideration and the CRC was
requested to supply additional confirming documentation. The additional information
was provided on April 17,

We are still awaiting final approval. | check in with Lauren Stuhldreher with EDA
weekly. Lauren stated EDA is still waiting for the funding to be allocated into the
correct funding opportunity, so they can appropriate it into the Local Technical
Assistance program fund and make awards.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road
Keysville, VA 23947 | 434.392.6104 PHONE

www.virginiasheartland.org Page 36



SOUTHEAST CRESCENT
REGIONAL COMMISSION

Office of the Federal Co-Chair
1901 Assembly Street, Suite 370
Columbia, SC 29201

June 20, 2023

Ms. Melody Foster, Executive Director
Commonwealth Regional Council
P.O.Box P

Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Ms. Foster,

Once confirmed by the Senate as Federal Co-Chair of the Southeast Crescent Regional Commission (SCRC) in
January 2022, the journey of building an agency from concept to actuality began. Authorized by Congress in
the 2008 Food, Conservation, and Energy Act (“the Farm Bill”), this federal-state partnership’s mission is to
build sustainable communities and promote economic growth across its seven-state region which spans parts of
Alabama, Georgia, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Virginia and all of Florida.

SCRC receives annual appropriations from Congress to invest in economic and infrastructure development
projects that reduce the effects of poverty, unemployment and outmigration. SCRC is committed to supporting
job creation, building communities and improving the lives of those who reside in its 428 counties and county
equivalents. To accomplish this, it is essential to build an effective, working relationship with local
development districts (LDDs), also known as Councils of Government, Regional Planning and Development
Commissions, Economic or Area Development Districts.

Your role as an economic development planner makes you eligible to receive this correspondence. The chart
below contains one or more SCRC counties or county equivalents in your service area.

SCRC Counties Served Amelia (County), Buckingham (County), Charlotte (County),
Cumberland (County), Lunenburg (County), Nottoway (County, and
Prince Edward (County)

SCRC released the first Notice of Funding Available (NOFA) for the inaugural State Economic and
Infrastructure Development (SEID) grant program on Thursday, June 8, 2023. A link to the NOFA can be
found at scrc,gov. The Commission has $20 million in SEID funding to support local and regional planning
initiatives for economic and infrastructure development projects located within the SCRC footprint.

SCRC’s authorizing statute, 40 U.S.C., Subtitle V, §15501 (b)(c)(d), dictates at least 50% of grant funds be
allocated to distressed counties and isolated areas of distress and at least 40% must be allocated to infrastructure
projects tackling basic public infrastructure, telecommunications and transportation. Eligible entities are state,
local and federally recognized Indian tribal governments, other political subdivisions of the state (regional
planning commissions, special purpose district of a state or local government engaged in economic or
community development activities or a consortium of political subdivisions) or non-profit organizations. Grant
funds may be used to address the following needs in Jocal and regional development: transportation, basic public
infrastructure, telecommunications, skill development, entrepreneurship, and business development, basic health
care, tourism and recreation aligned with economic development and renewable and alternative Page 37
Additional information on county economic designations can be found at scre.gov. .



Ms. Melody Foster
Page 2
June 20, 2023

As one of 62 LDDs within the SCRC footprint, you are invited to participate in the agency’s inaugural LDD
program, a non-competitive grant program to assist your organization with regional administration and
planning. The grant will require LDDs to perform the following activities:

a.) operate as a lead organization serving multicounty areas in the region at the local level;

b.) carry out public outreach activities for local governments, businesses, community development groups
and participate in SCRC programs, events, and policy initiatives;

c.) serve as a liaison between citizens, businesses, state and local governments, nonprofit organizations
(including community groups and educational institutions);

d.) assist in identifying, assessing, and facilitating projects and programs to promote economic
development of the SCRC region; and

e.) provide technical assistance, application support and review, and other services to SCRC and entities
positioning to apply for SCRC funding.

To participate, you or a member of your staff must attend a virtual training session to learn more about the
SCRC LDD grant program and the process to receive financial assistance. Please register at scre.gov, by
clicking on the “Local Development Districts SCRC Training Sessions” at the top of website and proceed
to click on one of the following three options below to register for a virtual training session.

Session ] June 27. 2023 9:00 —10:30 am
Session 2 June 27,2023 12:00 -1:30 pm
Session 3 June 28.2023 3:00—4 :30 pm

All LDDs are also required to work with the SCRC state program manager in the state where the organization is
located. Your program managers are copied on this correspondence.

Thank you for your leadership and I look forward to working with you to improve the economic conditions of
the SCRC region.

If you have any questions, please contact Melissa Lindler, SCRC Chief of Staff, at 202-794-0001
or mlindler@scre.gov.

Kind Regards,

7 // ,//( ;O 7 : //1/ i /?)(;'{ './/

Dr. Jennifer Clyburn Reed

SCRC Federal Co-Chair

Enclosures (List of SCRC Counties by Economic Designation and SCRC Overview)

cc: Matt Weaver, VA SCRC State Program Manager, VA Dept. of Housing and Community Development
Office Phone: 804-371-7011, Email: inatthew . weavere dhed.virginia.gov

Rachel Jordan, VA SCRC State Program Manager, VA Dept. of Housing and Community Development
Office Phone: 804-773-9098, Email: rachel jordan cdhed.vireinia.gov

Ashley Powell, SCRC Executive Director

Office Phone: 803-851-3356, Email: apowell/scre.goy Page 38



Staff Recommendations

Staff

AgencyILocality

Project Description

Requested A§Recommendation

Dominion Energy!

Dominion Energy Virginia's Line #235 250kV Rebuild from Clover Substation

Comment No Comment

DEQ

to Structure #235/10, Halifax, Mecklenburg, and Charlotte Counties, Virginia

Environmental Impact Review

Comment No Comment

Blackstone/USDA

Purchase of educational furnishings for the Harris Memorial Multi-Purpose &

Hospitality Training Center

Nutr-Blend/DEQ

Application from Nutri-Blend, Inc. for reissuance of their existing Virginia Poliution

Comment No Comment

Abatement (VPA) Permit. Amelia County.

NOTE:'Virg_;inia Pollutant Bischarge Elimination System -VPDES)

CONTROL SHEET ITEMS:

(Statewide Applic

ations)

Review Only - Action Not Requried

EPA/DEQ Chesapeake Bay Program Implementation, Regulatory!AccountabﬂTty and Monitoring
Grants

DEQ/EPA EPA Mandatory Grant Programs

DEQ/EPA Solid Waste Infrastructure for Recycling Infrastructure Grants

Page 39




